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2. What is the per diem rate charged to the 
men for room and board?

3. What is the lodging and accommodation, and 
are there single beds or double-decker bunks?

4. What medium of transportation is being used 
to take the men from the camp to the work site?

5. Do men, who are fired from the job between 
train days, there being only a tri-weekly service, 
have their belongings thrown out of the camp?

6. Who is the contractor?

Answer by: Hon. Raymond O'Hurley (Minister
of Defence Production):
1. $1.85 per hour minimum, being the rate 

set out in the labour conditions which form 
part of the construction contract.

2. $3.00.
3. The accommodation consists of standard 

general purpose army huts, 22'0" wide X 
86'0" long. Rooms are 8'0" X 12'0" or 8’0" 
X ll'O", some with double-decker bunks but 
the upper deck is not used. Only two persons 
are assigned to one room.

4. Trucks.
5. No.
6. Carter Construction Company, Limited, 

419 Cherry Street, Toronto 2, Ontario.

2. What was the total cost of building those 
homes?

3. How many of those homes would C.M.H.C. 
estimate as likely to be occupied by gainfully 
employed workers in the uranium mines at the 
end of 1964?

4. How many dwelling units are planned for the 
residential area to be associated with the Whiteshell 
atomic research station at Manitoba?

5. How many of those will be built with the 
aid of C.M.H.C. funds?

6. What is the total estimated cost of building 
those homes facilitated by C.M.H.C. loans?

Answer by: Hon. Noel Dorion (Secretary of
State):
1. N.H.A. loans 
Approved lenders 
C.M.H.C..................

No. of units
1,647

242

Total 1,889
2. The actual costs are not known to 

C.M.H.C. However, the aggregate of the esti­
mates of costs, including land, provided by 
the borrowers at the time the loans were 
applied for, is $23,116,870.

3. C.M.H.C. is unable to make such an 
estimate.

4. Atomic Energy of Canada Limited ex­
pects to have a requirement for 100 dwelling 
units by 1964 at the residential area to be 
associated with its Whiteshell nuclear 
search establishment in Manitoba.

5. It is planned that the residential 
will be a local government district of the 
province of Manitoba so that private builders 
will be able to build houses in this 
munity. Hence, there is no way of knowing 
how many of these dwelling units will be 
built with the aid of C.M.H.C. funds.

6. See 5 above.

MAIL CONTRACT, CARBONEAR-GRATES COVE, HELD. 

Question No. 157—Mr. Tucker:
1. To whom was the latest contract awarded to 

carry mail between Carbonear and Grates Cove, 
Conception Bay, Newfoundland?

2. Was the contract awarded as a resült of 
tenders being called?

3. If so, how many tenders were received, and 
was the contract awarded to the lowest tenderer?

4. What was the amount of the tender?
5. Who carried mail previously, and what was 

the amount paid?

Answer by: Hon. W. M. Hamilton (Post­
master General):
1. Contract was renewed with the same 

contractor, Mr. Patrick Paul Quinlan, 
October 1st, 1960.

2. No (see No. 1).
3. Not applicable.
4. Not applicable.
5. Mr. Patrick Paul Quinlan of Red Head 

Cove at the rate of $7,582.30 per year.
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RADAR BASE, MOOSONEE----WAGE RATES FOR

CARPENTERS

Question No. 147—Mr. Badanai:
1. What are the wage rates paid to carpenters 

in the construction of the R.C.A.F. radar base at 
Moosonee, Ontario?


